From: Nicole Bernardi

To: Charlie Mopps

Cc: Kalee Shaberts

Subject: Re: 751 Russell Street & 6941 Longboat Drive S. - Water questions and answers
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 11:01:39 PM

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Report Suspicious

Hello Charlie,

This is from our street tonight at 751 Russell just after the rain. We couldn’t even get over but
someone posted this.
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Russell and Lois after the hard rain tonight at about

715pm ... folks this is at LOW tide at 834pm and the tide is
at .44 at low ... ridiculous , this is the drains obviously not
even able to handle a hard rain. Supposedly drains are to be
cleaned out every quarter ? We have yet to see it since

@& °$ 2 Nicholas + 1 3 comments

[15 Like Q Comment (f) Copy



https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/OfAcniU2GOww01OV!ju2BlFCFyTcXoptrx9RbotdSdsr0nEzc4DTYbyBFeRbUMrWc6iaPQHFj-UmWeSE_z1nJWcsJUQOOVYvHkj-pz2y7CKvPrT6apQ$
mailto:nicole.bernardi@me.com
mailto:cmopps@longboatkey.org
mailto:KShaberts@longboatkey.org

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 20, 2024, at 11:56 AM, Charlie Mopps <cmopps@longboatkey.org>
wrote:

Thanks for this info, Nicole.
Kalee, these are both for the Village File.

Very Respectfully,



Charles “Charlie” Mopps, PMP
Program Manager/Assistant Public Works Director | Town of Longboat
Key Public Works

From: Nicole Bernardi <nicole.bernardi@me.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Charlie Mopps <cmopps@longboatkey.org>; Kalee Shaberts
<KShaberts@longboatkey.org>

Subject: 751 Russell Street & 6941 Longboat Drive S. - Water questions and answers

Hello,

We were asked to send information regarding the water and drainage in Longbeach
Village, please see below for answers:

Please assist us by answering the following questions: We have two properties in the
villages.

1. How deep was the water in your house?

751 Russell - we are under construction but we had 2-3 feet of water in the downstairs
area that came up from the streets and side.

6941 Longboat Drive S - did not get water in the garage , water came up the driveway
half way.

2. How deep was it in your garage?

751 Russell 2-3ft.

3. How long was water over the road in front of your driveway?
It say for a few hours in front of both houses.

4. If you used sandbags or a flood barrier, and water did not enter the house, how high
was the water above the level of your floors?

5. If water did not enter the house or garage, how close did it get, and how deep was it
in the yard at the deepest point?

751 Russell we had water all over.

6941 Longboat Drive s - It came halfway up the driveway.

Thank you,
Nicole

Nicole Bernardi
Direct. 619-606-6062
Email, Nicole.bernardi@me.com
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